ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210400462

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

i THE STATE 13-062187
against

i)ylan Heath Lavallee

rooess (D

Phone sl

Sex: l Race: W Height 6 Weight. 185
DL State: DL#
DOB: Agency ORI # SC0020000

Prasecuting Agency.  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer. Inv. Gary Benfield - 4995

offense: Drugs / Possession of other controlled sub. in
Sched. [ to V - Ist offense

i ol i g ) ORIGINAL 5 Ay derern
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Agri 21, 2003
Aiken

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Gary Benfield who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee 5
did within this county and state on or about 10/23/2013

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken
in the following particulars

violate the criminal laws of the

)

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drygs / Possession of other controlled sub. in Sched. 110 V - st offense

| further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts

That on October 23, 2013 in the city/county of Aiken, one Dylan Heath Lavallee did knowingly and intentionally possess
Acetaminophen Hydrocodone, a schedule ( 111 ) controlled substance without authority to do so.

Signature of Affiant & yQ¢ ‘f'

Offense Code 0179
Codel/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(d)(2)
This warranl 15 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE _in fhe

[:l County/ D Municipality of . B
e accu

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

. RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant fs dellvered to
ﬂ\/n.

defendant e 0\' o

- [0-314

| 5599

ignalure o

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGIN:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
K] County/ D Municipaiity of ; Affiant's Address ‘.120 Hampton Avenue North East
) Aiken, SC 29801-
Aiken Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appeanng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 10/23/2013 defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E] County/ ':] Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Possession of other controlled sub. in Sched. I 'to V - Ist offense

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
/m"l-ﬂ(’}p(}i_» ) § ;
Judge's Address 1680 Richland Avenue West, Suite 70
s} ) Aiken, SC 29801-3281
) Judge's Telephone  (803)642-1744

) Issuing Court Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

.



ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210400460

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

. THE STATE
against

13-062187

Dylan Heath Lavallee

Sex. M Race:. W Height 6 Weight. 185
DL State: DL #
DoB Agency ORI # SC0020000

Prasecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer:  [nv. Gary Benfield - 4995

offense: Drugs / Manufacture, possession of Sch. IV drugs,
except flunitrazepam, with intent to distribute - 1st

Offense Code: 0189

Form Approved by

STATE OFUSORITH CSRacitan ) OR’G’NAL S C Attorney General
Apni 21, 2003

K] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT e

Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Gary Benfield who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Dylan Heath Lavallee
did within this county and state on orabout  1()/23/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

violate the cniminal laws of the

Aiken )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drygs / Manufacture. possession of Sch. IV drugs, except flunitrazepam. with intent to distribute - 1st
offense

| further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on October 23, 2013 in the city/county of Aiken. one Dylan Heath Lavallec did aid. abet, attempt or conspire to manufacture,
distribute. dispense, deliver. purchase Clonazepam, or possess with the intent to manufacture, distribute. dispense. deliver. or
purchase Clonazepam. a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue classified in Schedule IV.

Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(a) Signature of Affiant & ’/(ﬁ
il i B o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ D Municipality of E Ot D Municipality of ; Affiant's Address =}20 Hampton Avenue North East
The accused Aiken, SC 29801-
is to be arrested and brought before me to be Aiken ) Affiant's Telephone (803)642-]763
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Daté
b o3 RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant, ch Vea/lef K =)
o R /0-24413
5595
Tonature sia L_-—
RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout - 10/23/2013 defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[’ County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manufacture, possession of Sch. IV drugs. except flunitrazepam. with intent to distribute -

1<t offense
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

) as set forth below:

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
on 10/24/2013 )
e “ Judge's Address

1680 Richland Avenue West, Suite 70
Aiken, SC 29801-3281
Judge's Telephone  (803)642-1744

D Municipal

Magistrate
ORIGINAL

(LS) )

) Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Aiken

. THE STATE 13062187
- against

Dylan Heath Lavallee

Address: F

Phone: SS

Sex M Race: W Height 6 Weight 185
DL State: DL #:

DOB: Agency ORI #  SC0020000
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff’

Prosecuting Officer.  Inv. Gary Benfield - 4995

oOftense. Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morphine, etc., 4 g

or more, but less than 14 g - 1st offense

Form Approved by

S C Attorney General
Apni 21, 2003

SCCA 518

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
Personally appeared before me the affiant

ORIGINAL
AFFIDAVIT

Inv. Gary Benfield

being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant  Dylan Heath Lavallee
did within this county and state on orabout  1()/23/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

who

violate the cnminal laws of the

Aiken )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dryps / Trafficking in Heroin, morphine, etc.. 4 g or more, but less than 14 g - 1st offense

| further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

named above did commit

That on October 23, 2013 in the city/county of Aiken, one Dylan Heath Lavallee did knowingly scll, manufacture. deliver or bring
into this State and/or possess four grams or more of Morphine. a Schedule ( 11 ) Controlled Substance, without authority to do so.

Offense Code: 2361
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)l -
Signature of Affiant =~ i/ , 7 %
This™ warranl s CERTIFIED  FOR _ SERVICE  n_ the
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[[] Countyy  [] Municipalty of X ] Courty [] Municipaity o Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East
The accused ) Aiken, SC 29801-
Is to be arrested and brought before me to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
dealt with according to the law.
L.S.
N ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
v It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
. RETURN
) . on orabout 10/23/2013 defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee
A .copy of this arrest warrant was gdelivered i -
S it L ‘[ j / did violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
efendan al CC’. A/ Gr) K‘ County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:
o LO-2971 X 7 | ——— - .
v 5.-# i‘ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin. morphine, etc.. 4 g or more. but less than 14 g - st offense
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
Tgnature = her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to gid subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: . A 0 )
General Sessions = Judge's Address | 680 Richland Avenue West, Suite 70
PO Box 583 Ls) ) Aiken, SC 29801-3281

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

pTTssuing Judge
.ynn Carroll

5036 )
ORIGINAL

Judge's Telephone  (803)642-1744

Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

l:] Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210900249

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
V| County/ ] Municipahty of
LXJ y L] pality
Aiken

—

THE STATE 13-01179

against

l)-_vlan Heath Lavallee

Phone SSN -

Sex» M Race W Height 6 Weight 185
DL State 2 DL#
DOB Agency ORI #  SC0020500

Jackson Police Department

John Hicks - 102

Offense: Larceny / Breaking into motor vehicle or tanks.
pumps. where fuel. lubricants stored

Offense Code 0258

Code/Ordinance Sec  16-13-0160(A)(1)

Progecuting Agency

Prosecuting Officer

Futm Apgruved by

LN T ) ORIGINAL ¢ iy Goners
P(_] County/ LJ Municipality of AFFIDAVIT Apnd 21, 2003
Aiken

Personally appeared before me the affiant John Hicks o

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Dylan Heath lL.avallee
did within this county and state on or about 10182013

E County/

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: | yrceny - Breaking into motor vehicle or tanks, pumps. where lucl. lubricants stored

violate the cnminal laws of the
Aiken )

State of South Carohna (or ordinance of Municipaiity of
pa

in the following particulars

| further state that there s probable cause 10 pelieve that the defendant named above did commit
the cnme set forth and that probable cause IS based on the following facts

On or about October 18. 2013 through October 22, 2013 the Detendant did break into a 1998 Dutch Star motor home SC tag
£1976W. The motor home belongs to Victim. James A Hill. The Detendant did enter with the intent to steal items. This incident
took place in the Town of Jackson Aiken County and is a violation of South Carolina code of Law 16-13-160

Signature of Affiant

ot b fhaodZ~

TERTIFIED. FOR SERVICE in  [he
[] Municipality of

This warrant 1S
f County/
The accused

s o be ameslted and brought before me to be

dealt with according to the law

L.S)

Signature of Judge

Date

RETURN
A.copy of this arrest warrant ,was delivered to
defendant A_‘ ) /cr‘)

on :_ : '/?

ignalure o

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

106 Main Street
Jackson, SC 29831-

Affiant's Address

Affiant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appeanng from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable  grounds to beleve that

1018 2013 defendant  Dylan Heath Lavallee
did wviolate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carohna (or ordinance of
[] County/ [-_} Municipality of Aiken

| S

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 1.urceny < Breaking into motor vehicle or tanks. pumps. where fuel. lubricants stored

on or about

) as set forth below

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring wm or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 10 the defendant at the ime of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn 1o and subscribed before me )

on 1024 &"l:& \ 5 ) Judge's Address

WY i o
“Eignature Judge
Patrick Dorn Sullivan
Judge Code 3035

New Ellenton. SC 29809
Judge's Telephone  (803)6352-3609

[.X Magistrate [:J Municipal
ORIGINAL

[:I Circuit

ORIGINAL

) Issuing Court

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210900248

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

.| County/ Municipality of
)\I unty E] ipaiity

Aiken
] THE STATE 1301179
A against
Dylan Heath Lavallec
padress GG
Phone SSN
Sex M Race W Height 6 Weight 185
DL State C DL#
DOB. Agency ORI #  SC0020500
Progecuting Agency.  Jackson Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: John Hicks - 102

oftense Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First

degree

Offense Code 0079

Code/Ordinance Sec 16-11-0311

CERTIFIED  TOR _ SERVICE  in  the
D Municipality of

This warrant 1S
D County/

is to be arrested and brought before me to be

The accused

dealt with according to the law

(LS.
Signature of Judge
Pale
' RETURN
A _copy of this amrest warrant was deliver 1
defendant. L‘V‘-’{ .(‘ j: / Py
o [0-24437

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken. SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Foim Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL oo A
B] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT :E:;’:no:
Aiken

Personally appeared before me the affiant John Hicks W

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Dvlan Heath Lavallee
10182013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars

violate the criminal laws of the
D Municipality of Aiken )

did within this county and state on or about

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 3rplary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

| further state that there s probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did commit

the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts

I'hat on or about October 18. 2013, through October 22, 2013 in the county of Aiken. one Dylan Heath Lavallee did enter a
dwelling belonging to the vicum. James A Hill. located at 7562 S. Silverton St. Delendant did enter the house several times during
the above dates. Defendant did enter with the intent to and did steal items from the house. These items included three handguns.,
bottles of medicine. tools and other items. This indident took place in the Town of Jackson. Aiken County and is a violation of
Sourth Carolina code of law 16-11-311

Y. /ﬂ/,/r"/%?

106 Main Street
Jackson, SC 2983 1-

Signature of Affiant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| V4
[I County/ D Municipality of ant's Address

Aiken Affiant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that  there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 10/1872013 defendant Dvlan Heath Lavallee
did wiolate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
[I County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary '~ Burglary (After June 20. 1985) - First degree

) as set forth below

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bnng him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according o law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as 1s practicable
Sworn to and sub: before me

Judge's Address

(Ls) ) New Ellenton. SC 29809

ignature S 3 3 Judge's Telephone  ( 803 )652‘3()”9
Patrick Nnm Sullivan —
Judge Code 5035 ) Issuing Court Magistrate [_J Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



Form Approved by

ARREST WARRANT STATE U BOUTIN CARGLINA ) ORIGINAL st Atomey Generai
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT GRS
2013A0210201015 Aiken
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Chuck Cain who -
County/ D Municipality of ‘
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Dylan Heath Lavallee
Aiken did within this county and state on orabout  ]()/23/2013 violate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken )
THE STATE 13-062187 in the following particulars:
. against 2 .
lan Heath Lavallee DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun
jdress: =
g | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Zone: SSN the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts
x o M Race W Heant 6 Weaht 165 jpon information and belief. on 10/23/2013 at approximately 1600 hrs. the defendant, Dylan Heath Lavallec. did unlawfully carry
L State: OL# in the floor board of a Chevrolet truck a Beretta Tomcat .32 Caliber pistol serial # DAA445644.. This incident occurring on Hidden
OB: Agency ORI #: SC0020000 Springs Rd. Jackson. Aiken County, SC. This being in violation of SC Code of Laws.
oseeuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff
osecuting Officer Inv. Chuck Cain - 2987
flense: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun
flense Code: 0044 /: /
33000 5! o T
ode/Ordinance Sec.  16-23-0020 Signature of Affiant -
Vs warrant 1S CERTIFIED  FOR _ SERVICE in the /
e S STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) oD
i v ] pality K] Countyi [] Municipaity of j| AmenteAddress _4 ampton Avenue North East
The accused ) Aiken, SC 29801-
to be amested and brought before me  to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
salt with according to the law.
=54 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
ate TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
; It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
on orabout 10/23/2013 defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee
R o . O SUME, WIRTRE e e did late th al | f the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
violate the criminal laws of the i
efendant - y&b"ﬁ(/ A oAVETLL- K] Countyt [ ] Municpaityof  Ajken ) as set forth below:
AT Wad L i
i DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun
/ Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
ure of Cons| nlorcemer g her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribe}tg[ore me )
ETURN WARRANT TO: on Pﬂf/m\l 3
General Sessions 717 Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
P O Box 583 / ) Aiken, SC 29801-
109 Park Avenue ) Judge's Telephone (803 )642-2044
Aiken, SC 29802 Judge Code: 7264 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate ‘:] Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210201014

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL s i s O
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFEFIDAVIT Aprh 21,2003
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Chuck Cain e

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Dylan Heath Lavallee
did within this county and state on or about 10/23/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

violate the cnminal laws of the

Aiken )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Upon information and belief. on 10/23/2013 at approximately 1600 hrs, the defendant, Dylan Heath Lavallee. did unlawfully carry
in a metal box located in the floor board of a Chevrolet truck a .38 caliber revolver pistol. This incident occurring on Hidden
Springs Rd. Jackson, Aiken County. SC. This being in violation of SC Code of Laws.

Signature of Affiant

Aiken
. THE STATE 13062187
> against
ylan Heath Lavallee
one: SSN
x - M Race: W Heightt 6 Weight: 165
| State DL #
OB Agency ORI #  §C0020000
osetuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff
osecuting Officer Inv. Chuck Cain - 2987
frense: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun
ffense Code 0044
»de/Ordinance Sec.  16-23-0020
s warrant 1s { in the
] County/ D Municipality of
The accused

to be arrested and brought before me to be
alt with according to the law

(LS.
Signature of Judge
ate
RETURN
copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to <
fendant - Nivtx) [ ot UL
: R e AT S R
7 /
ETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

s

420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken, SC 29801-
Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
EI County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

Affiant's Address

et e

ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on orabout 10/23/2013 defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed Before me )
) ?
Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
) Aiken, SC 29801-
) Judge's Telephone  (803)642-2044
Judge Code 264 ) Issuing Court Magistrate ‘:J Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210201013

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken
' THE STATE 13-062187
% against
Dylan Heath Lavallee
*hone SSN;
ex = M Race. W Height 6 Weight: 165
)L State: DL#
0B Agency ORI #  SC0020000

rosdeuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Chuck Cain - 2987

sttense: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000
but less than $10,000

dffense Code: 3420

Sode/Ordinance Sec.  16-13-0030(B)

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL s s
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Ao 21. 2003
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Chuck Cain who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant [)y|an Heath Lavallee
did within this county and state on or about 10/20/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: | arceny / Grand Larceny. value more than $2.000 but less than $10.000

violate the cnminal laws of the

Aiken )

[:! Municipality of

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts

Upon information and belief, between 10/20/2013 at 2200 hrs and 10/21/2013 at 0700 hrs. The defendant. Dylan Heath Lavallee.did
take and carry away with the intent to deprive the victim Alice Caroline Robbins a Beretta Tomcat .32 caliber pistol, serial #
DAA445644_ jewelry, electronics and personal property valued at $8475.00 . This incident occurring at 306 Lehigh Avenue, North
Augusta. Aiken County. SC.This being in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws.

Signature of Affiant

This warrant 1s TERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE in the
:] County/ D Municipality of

s to be arrested and brought before me
jealt with according to the law.

The accused
to be

(L.S)

Signature of Judge

Date

RETURN
A topy of this arest warrant was delivered to

defendant Dy&m ) ,{ t;'Hj mj-éz:

e FRne YTy

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Z7

420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken, SC 29801 -
Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
K] County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

Affiant's Address

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are grounds to believe that

reasonable

on orabout 10/20/2013 defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2.000 but less than $10,000

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscw me )
104242013
¥ —r ) Judge's Address 435 Wire Road

) Aiken, SC 29801-
Judge's Telephone (803)642-2044

Magistrate [:, Municipal

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

) Issuing Court

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2013A0210201011

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken
THE STATE 13-062218
“ against
Dylan Heath Lavallee
Phone SSN:
Sex:- M Race: W Height 6 Weight 165

DL State oL+ D
DOB: &__ Agency ORI # SC0020000

Prosécuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Chuck Cain - 2987
Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL g > e
[‘ County/ I:] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apri 21, 2003
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Chuck Cain who

being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee
did within this county and state on or about 10/21/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars

violate the criminal laws of the
Aiken )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrplary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

| further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Upon information and belief. on 10/21/2013 between 0815 hrs and 1925 hrs the defendant. Dylan Heath Lavallee. did break and
enter into the dwelling of Michael Morris located at 224 Edgewood Drive. North Augusta. Aiken County. SC by forcing open a rear
door. Once inside the defendant did take and carry away property. to include a .44 Magnum caliber handgun, valued at $1,710.00.
This being in violation of South Carolina Code of Laws.

degree
Offense Code 0079
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0311 Signature of Affiant
This warranl 1s CERTIFIED  FOR _SERVICE i The ORI O3 SO CARLIR -
D County/ I:] Municipality of Affiants Address 420 Hampton Avenue NO ast

The accused
is to be arrested and Dbrought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date

RETURN

rest warrant was delivered to

viorsl Loyetedb s

A 2opy of this
defendant *

on R

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

D Municipality of

E County/

Aiken

Aiken, SC 29801-
Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

10/21/2013 defendant Dylan Heath Lavallee
did violate the crminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20. 1985) - First degree

on or about

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribeyerér‘a me )

on /, 013
f o /)'\ 435 Wire Road
i Aiken, SC 29801-

Judge's Telephone  (803)642-2044

Magistrate D Municipal

ORIGINAL

) Judge's Address

b )
)

) Issuing Court:
ORIGINAL

[:] Circuit

ORIGINAL

Judge Code

ORIGINAL



3 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEE:  2014GS0200t 12
. Dytan Heath Lavallce ) A/WE_2013A0210201013
gezir® ) Dateof Offense: _10/20/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-30(B)
) CDR Code #: _ 3420
)
AT S

SID#  SC02065351 P}/ SENTENCE SHEET sl l
*CDL Yes[] No#p’CMV Yes[] No[W Hazmat Yes[] No[s FInNE
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [T] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
in violationof § 16-13-30(B) of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JJSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIQUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [T]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio X] Negoti eplepee, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Z@E%fé 289 2> 72700
McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bart# Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 1o the Mute Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S' ears#r [ | underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of 8 : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 O{ "/-- Gf f'él‘“[ 03 ( 2014-GS-0a-00[0 3)
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: TEsE
[ORESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Del. Waives Hearing | | Ordered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public § @’ﬁmployment A
P t Terms: . g

ayment Terms: Obtain GED  [] a= gk - ')
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp= 3 55 3 :
— May serve W/E begining a8 ,
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 3 p 8 - _
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testir§ EE % o F
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, colisecttive Weeklyfmootis
§ 14-1-211{A)( 1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100  § /~r-00 pmits. of § ?;,Q,g,gé
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . i 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ ¥ PO P@E@fg Ed" e
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tcest) $25 (3 Other: f‘o“ ,;é Enie' 3 «
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ O?‘ ¥ E‘: =] —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Fnforce. Funding) $25 $ 12<.00 Eé, ”*E?E J g
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s ;8_:_{_[ 3 _Ef’ S I8
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ -
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/cu  § [71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S50 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) Y 2.90 during probation.
TOTAL S22 906
) Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Chuck Cain

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-062187

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200112

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken
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& R THE STATE

'\’\\\N\r--. -_' s Tl VvS.
[ RS RN u
DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Tewe  Bild
A
Robert Llade Efd R
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 9, 2014 _ Indictment for
VERDICT
GRAND LARCENY
§ 16-13-30(B)

Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

GRAND LARCENY
COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-13-30(B)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 9, 2014, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or between October
20, 2013 and October 21, 2013, feloniously take and carry away a pistol, jewelry,
electronics, and other personal property valued at more than Two Thousand Dollars but
less than Ten Thousand Dollars and belonging to Alice Robbins with intent to deprive
the owner permanently of such property. All in violation of §16-13-30, Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

A

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
) GRAND LARCENY

COUNTY OF AIKEN )]
) § 16-13-30(B)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 9, 2014, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or between October
20, 2013 and October 21, 2013, feloniously take and carry away a pistol, jewelry,
electronics, and other personal property valued at more than Two Thousand Dollars but
less than Ten Thousand Dollars and belonging to Alice Robbins with intent to deprive
the owner permanently of such property. All in violation of §16-13-30, Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided m LTI

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITCR




denila.

-

Address:
City,State, o
DL#: SID#  SCH2065351

*CDL Yes[ ] Nolf] CMV Yes[] No[V] Hazmat Yes[] No

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE . VS. )
Dylan Heath Lavallee

AKA: * ;
Race: Sex: M Age: 21 )
DOB: )

)

)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200115

A/W#. 2013A0210900248
Date of Offense: 10/18/2013

S.C.Code § : 16-11-031I
CDR Code #: 0079

SENTENCE SHEET /27 ] //"

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTEDOF or PLEADS

TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree

in violationof § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

[J] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to G Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendatio X gotiat Scntcnce,l‘ Recommpendatiog.by the Stage.
it 28932 £/ fitd
McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bar# Defendant Attorney’tor Defi t SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of ! ! 2 or

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

[Ate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
at upon the service of

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

A6~ 2~ 103 (a0

14-Gs-03-00103)

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C, Gode '§ 13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 8—,?3 i
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Céntral Registry offOhild Abgse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. !

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-205bf }6525-65 (Crim}ml
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 3 ! 74— 4
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: B
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP éﬁ R \Q\
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Seri Effploygent o
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ E‘%g B KX 3 §~ ;
(] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 5 8s§ B 8 ?
a.n h=—J )

— May serve W/E begining 2 AR v N@j E\ !
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling = gigi = B S
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 5, 5E]i2 = 3% 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, con@ﬁﬁ%&glwmomhly <
BT OV Sy $1op gL o0- PIselS bR s -

-1- urcharge 7 s &
g s (S0 A o S midopbkDdEidrad 2 |
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: = L it g |
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 % GBC4ES s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ =2 .90 during probation.
TOTAL $ /22 .90

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: p
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: e [ (" \I/H ]
SCCA/217 (0312011) =173 ] 17




WITNESSES
Jackson Police Department
John Hicks

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-01179

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200115

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JANUARY TERM 2014
il ﬁgm:ﬁj__lff_
2013A0210900248 /’ AL
o THE STATE
o, A ""T’.‘]'_i‘.:_.,?';i_.*:;};{;l‘;-'.;:; he? vS.
DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
True B
P
i //l//’\ Robert Loode CDR #: 0079
eperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 9, 2014 Indictment for

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-11-0311

~ J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

) § 16-11-0311

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or between October
18, 2013 and October 22, 2013, wilfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling of James Allen
Hill located at 7562 S. Silverton Street, Aiken County, South Carolina, without consent
and with the intent to commit a crime therein and when, in effecting entry or while in the
dwelling or in immediate flight, he became armed with a deadly weapon and/or
displayed what appeared to be a firearm, all in violation of §16-11-311, Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. & ww Z &é\

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE ° VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200114

Dylan Heath Lavallee

)

)

)

)

) A/W#: _2013A0210201015
) Date of Offense: 10/23/2013
)

)

)

)

21 S.C.Code § :_16-23-0020

CDR Code #: 0044

SID#:  SC020865351 B)/ gl Ll il fa

CMV Yes[] NoM Hazmat Yes[] No Favye
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun

in violation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOSTSERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [)§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [] Dt.fcndanl Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation T : endatlon by the State.

ATTEST: oy s
Z Z 7PV NP 72.7°°©
McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bar# / _ Defendant Afto SC Bart

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the %ate Department of Corrections, {] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ( pa—— @ r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
%NCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: % (Z t Ez th T 2 ZS ; g
Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ( 2014-GS-02-001 03

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: E?E -

(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordere¢  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public &@@E ployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ g_'; B q =
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ¢ 2 § a =

— May serve W/E begining g 3
Reciplent: Substance Abuse Counseling _ JJE2 J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testin g: ‘S‘?{gé o~ £
§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd in equal con! %Clﬁ@!f-?klﬁo B
§ 14-1-211(A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /NS00 pmis. of $ @% £ .
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ T8 -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § Y e TR gj et &5 el £
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 7§ Ocher: — g—g-g 2 i
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S gﬁ Sans . o
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 8§ J506 FEEERED S IE
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § - spes -5y S -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 53 $ S 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ - during probation.
TOTAL $ /IR %o 1

Presiding Judge b

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: r—[ I
SCCA/217(03/2011) )




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Chuck Cain

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-062187

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200114

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NRM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JANUARY TERM 2014
IEIRS) .3..__.'.-"?-“—
2013A0210201015 ' 7, =+ $ . -
T THE STATE
0O\ vs.

.l;’f W '_':hgj
et U

DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE

CDR #: 0044

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 9, 2014

I

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

§ 16-23-0020

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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INDICTMENT FOR
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-23-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or about October 23,
2013, unlawfully carry about his person a pistol, to wit: a Beretta Tomcat .32 caliber
pistol. All in violation of §16-23-20, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

ANRTS

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.




.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200113
. Dylan Heath Lavallee ) A/WHE _2013A0210201014
AKAi' ) Date of Offense:  10/23/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0020
s+ (R )  CDRCode #: 0044
)
) SENTENCE SHEET A7 1 e
SID¥:_SC02065351 ) o {7
CMV Yes ] Noft Hazmat Yes[] NOIE/ Fuvl
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of Handgun
inviolationof § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044
NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC (18172545
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ |l.esser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendatio ntence, Il Recgpmendation by the StaE 00

ATTEST: z;éz %cgz Z .-722 !2
McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bar# tto SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ! %ﬁm}) [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provi upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthg/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ropfition, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or [T CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: aO[ f/- 3% ...,;]\., / 03 (2014-6S-02- 00103)
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Coirections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. Eggg
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: g Ty l
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrderea  pPTUP o g' ogbg
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serv;;tgI l(&fem h
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ot 5 H
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. o Job Corp. §§§_q__‘¥
— May serve W/E begining 3 ;:’E .

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 2 @y : -
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testingS 3 é Wil 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, co iy W%k]ygon
B A DUl Sushargy . si00 g 20RA- P of3 ol

14-1-211( urcharge £ ¥
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S S paidio P“@Bgs'@gﬁ Fund
§ 561286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: EoE s
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § =544 -2
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §  O< .00 “OHSE
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ < .00 &€ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) b 2.90 during probation.
TOTAL $§ 1.9

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ) e
SCCA/217(03/2011)
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DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

‘rr-'wz Gi U
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=

Bobert Wade _CDR #: 0044 .
Foreperson of Grand Jury TR R —
Date: January 9, 2014 Indictment for
VERDICT

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

§ 16-23-0020

Foreperson of Pelit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-23-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or about October 23,
2013, unlawfully carry about his person a pistol, to wit: a .38 caliber revolver pistol. All

in violation of §16-23-20, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



-,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY'OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200110
A Dylan Heath Lavallee ) A/WH_2013A0210201011
ARA: )  DateofOffense: _10/21/2013
Y § Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311

pos: (NN ss+ QR )  CDRCode#: _ 0079

- - )

SC02065351 ) SENTENCE SHEET WT /5
*CDL Yes[] Nof”CMV Yes[] NoWM Hazmat Yes[ ] No{
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree
in violationof § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
[J NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT SERIOUS [OMOST SERIQUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [7] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense,  [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to G (defendant’s initials)

%] Negotiated

%

The pleais:  [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST: %%- 759 }@

by the State.

72300

McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bar# Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 8 0{ ft"‘ G ! = 8 “‘Z g 2 3 (2014 ‘65'03'00/03)
Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20g 5-65 (Crimigal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 1
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: W

[ORESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Se gﬁpl
Payment Terms:; Obtain GED O gé
(0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Co .

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling =
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testin f s335 §
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, cogéiﬂwm;cklylmonthl
DD D 0§ L0 PRS2

-1- Surcharge 1 ; of o R
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ A PUEE ? e er Fund I""? 3
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25  °§ Db Eg s A
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 "~ § Rl EL g |&
§ 14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 -00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 \
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ 2-90 during probation.
TOTAL $ |33 .90

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court! Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court Reporter: M_&.aoa—aﬂ; Sentence Date: - i
SCCA217 (03/2011)

:
F




WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Chuck Cain

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-062218

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200110

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken
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vt Januacy. 1. -
2013A0210201011 Pe R
oo THE STATE
I LT 1 § vs.
E——_ $ . i“
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e COR#:0079
Foreperson of Grand Jury o
Date: January 9, 2014 Indictment for

VERDICT

BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-11-0311

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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INDICTMENT FOR
BURGLARY IN THE FIRST DEGREE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 16-11-0311

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or about October 21,
2013, wilfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling of Alice Robbins located at 224
Edgewood Drive, North Augusta, Aiken County, South Carolina, without consent and
with the intent to commit a crime therein and when, in effecting entry or while in the
dwelling or in immediate flight, he became armed with a deadly weapon and/or
displayed what appeared to be a firearm, all in violation of §16-11-311, Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

L)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



'STATE 6F SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE . Vs, }  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2014GS0200107
r Dylan Heath Lavallee ) A/WE2013A0210400462
e e )  Dateof Offense: _10/23/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 2] ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(d)(2)
OB: ss /I
DOB: )  CDRCode# _ 0179
)
)

Address:

City,State Zip: AT é e

DL#: SID#: SC02065351 ) SENTENCE SHERL @

*CDL Yes[] No[\d” CMV Yes[] Nojy Hazmat Yes[ | NOB/ FINE

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Possession of other controlled sub. in Sched. I to V - Ist offense

in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179

NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC []617-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense. [[] Defendant Waives Presentiment 10 Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio

ATTEST: Z Z 47% 759 '?&

endatjon by the State.
.d 72900

; ‘ 7 z2 177
McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bar# 7 e Defendant Atto ey or Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cgmmited to the [Q{tate Department of Corrections, [_ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay fineof § - rovided that upon the i Wandfor payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended el

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condjtions of /03 )
probétion, which are incorporated by reference. AOMGS-0a-00
NCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE 1o senlcncc on s 6 \_P "‘2"“/0_?

% Defendant is to be given credit for time se nt to be cgfrulited an
by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry &ff Chil usc an pursuanl 1o S G -25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. EE
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pTUP o %‘E K\
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ daysfhours Public g@\li:FEmghymem I
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS Atnd Voc, Rehab or Job Gong 3 5?3 $ 3
May serve W/E begining b 2
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselig E 3 EE ~ F
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol test&g S22 = \IB
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, Gonsétsie&weskty/mon
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $ie § JOD-¢0 pmts. of § Begignl b
&€ 14-1-21 1{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [y ; 5 3
é 56-5-2995 (DUI f\sst:ssnu:::l'c-)g $t2 $ . o ¢ -% 55 Snder Lee g g
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: E%Tg;;" s
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  § < ';: 5 '§-§ g 3 g._
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;ls-ff AR
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SO -0
§ 50-21-114BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
€ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S {7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S S 00 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) S S O during probation.
TOTAL S JXX- 4o
Presiding Judge
Efericor Coun Deputy Clerk Wy Judge Code: VL [y
Court Reporter: \ Sentence Date: S [ [ =2 /7 (7

SCCA/217 (03/2011) |/ J/I 7/
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Aiken County Sheriff
Gary Benfield

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-062187

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200107

The State of South Carolina
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Indictment for
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
) POSSESSION OF HYDROCODONE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 44-53-0370(d)(2)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or about October 23,
2013, knowingly or intentionally possess a quantity of Hydrocodone, a controlled
substance under provisions of §44-53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina

(1978), as amended, such possession not having been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE . VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200105

Dylan Heath Lavallee A/W#:_ 2013A0210400460

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

)

)

. )
it )  Dateof Offense: _10/23/2013

)

)

)

)

Age: 21 S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(a)
CDR Code #: 0189

AR?T D enn
SID¥#:  SC0206535| SENTENCE SHEET L

) Al
*CDL Yes[] No Yes[ ] No[+ Hazmat Yes[] NOE}/ Ao Fima
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, possession of Sch, 1V drugs, except flunitrazepam, with intent to distribute - 1st offense

in violationof § 44-53-0370(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0189

[X] NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT ([JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1517-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. ["]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defencant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio: i ERence, (1 Reco ndation by the State.
ATTEST: 4 ? E , % Z 712‘2 or
McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defenddnt SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B{tale Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 <miiigsnyearsor [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robafion, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 Ot i = éf r'-) =y /03(&014 -GS-Ca ’W/O:’)
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code_ 217-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section I&gﬂ gr 16-25-65 (¢ ’m4ul
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ot Elg &
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: @5 = -
[[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP ggg = :'\
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publig Sefvice Hiployrignt
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O E E i
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job C E% et ‘;
May serve W/E beginingZ E% g & RS ; | 3
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counse%ngg ?%@ § %é
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol t %é 8 ;[j
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equalgg weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 S Do .09 pmts. of § A Bﬁgggg -
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 e 283 -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 thcr___ paid tggagﬂ ; Bfender Fund é; %
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 % ‘ SESIES ot
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ % o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S 27
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [T] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ - Y during probation.
TOTAL $ IXS SO ﬁ‘ﬁ /] E )
Presiding Judge s s
Cterkof Comv-Deputy Clerk Ay i Judge C§de: g i “[ &
Court Reporter: X Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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“WITNESSES e DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200105

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Gary Benfield County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 13-062187

NRM COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER N JANUARY TERM 2014

) liD.CE%Mf:\j;ﬂ————-- o

2013A0210400460 N7 L. /.p =
e THE STATE
‘_Q,f,_._,_-‘._- —.-_." o .»." o VS.
 Zhalis d
DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Trci Bill
0y
__—Rabeel LWale CDR #: 0189

For rand Jury
Date: January 9, 2014 Indictment for
VERDICT

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE CLONAZEPAM

§ 44-53-0370(a)

: J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) CLONAZEPAM

)

§ 44-53-0370(a)

At a Court of General Sessicons, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County on or about October 23,
2013, knowingly or intentionally possess with intent to distribute a quantity of
Clonazepam, a controlled substance under provisions of §§44-53-110, et. seq., Code of
Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

N

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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' S'i‘ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STANE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS0200103
Dylan Heath Lavallee )y AW _2013A0210400459
A ) Date of Offense:  10/23/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(e)}3)a)l
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 236l
Address:
2 )
tat 5 o &
Sy ) SENTENCE SHEET 4 ZZ Faes:
DL#: SCQ2065351 ) 2l jn ~Z
*CDL Yes[] NoW] CMV Yes[] No{ Hazmat Yes[] No[ SOL Fiv
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J] CONVICTEDOF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Trafficking in Heroin, morphine, etc., 4 g or more, but less than 14 g - 1st offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(3)}(a)! of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT SERIQUS (CJMOST SERIOUS [T]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Cfilwy (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (1 Without Negotiations or Recommendatio ntence, Rec endation by the State.
ity a2 ﬁ%%ﬁ‘vdw
McCarley, Nicholas Randolp SC Bar# Attortfey for Defefidant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the the Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘% JOmmg ycarsior ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] NCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time 5rv§d pursuant to S.C e 1+ 8724-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections. 2
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of {hild A and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or }$-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. A_ 7 C/
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: v
—R\

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered PTUP <rATEOFSOUTHCAROLINA

; . o0 [0)
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : M

blie Service Bmp eral
n County, South Carolina"do

Payment Terms: Obtain GEpyns forpAl ; and correct of the
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Vo °&%";‘§§§“§”§ et et T my offce s
- May serve W/E begining
Rocipteat: Substance Abuse Counselme‘i Z QI E
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in ¢
§ 14-1-21 (A} 1) {Conv. Surcharge) s$100 § /OO .20 pmts. of FCCCR. &
§ 14-1-211{A}2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 $ $
§ $§6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [3
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ) 25 . 0O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150  § /<30 %°
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test I'ee) $£50 $ !
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 e it § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
$

3%to County (if paid in installments) « S0 during probation.
TOTAL Vg - HO

L= ]

Presiding Judge .
CterkoTCOURT Deputy Clerk LA Judge Code: 31 AU
Court Reporter: b LT o (.‘241 2l Sentence Date: L

L2 i
SCCAZ217 (03/2011) '——’/ | - j l"]




. WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200103

The State of South Carolina
Gary Benfield County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case #: 13-062187
NRM COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER y JANUARY TERM 2014
'.‘.;.ED_JE.t\ung_ﬂ.--._. g S
2013A0210400459 I L e
=Sl T THE STATE
("-l.y,.,‘,._, i .f R . o VS,
75 i i lh?l?'f'i i;g- N
DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
T—(Me 6 ' I i
7%
— Rcpert Wade CDR #: 2361
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 9, 2014 Indictment for
VERDICT

TRAFFICKING IN MORPHINE

§ 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)1

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

wy 20 @e'!




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) TRAFFICKING IN MORPHINE
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

) § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)1

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 13, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That DYLAN HEATH LAVALLEE did in Aiken County in or about October 23,
2013, commit the offense of Trafficking In Morphine by knowingly or intentionally having
in actual or constructive possession at least 4 grams but less than 14 grams of
Morphine, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., Code
of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

N

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




